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HOW DOES THIS WORK? 
 Brief introductions 

 Q&A Format 
 Predetermined questions 
 Audience follow up or clarification- wait for identification 

 Audience Q&A 

 Interactive 
 Use Chat 
 Raise Hand 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Try to take all Q&A and tie it back to our district and how we do business- so through this you are actually getting candid advice
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DISTRICT INTRO 
• Mission 

• Brunson- Contracting 

• Beth- Small Business 
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Question from a Procurement Technical Assistance Center: 

Agencies say they want to use small businesses, but it doesn’t feel that way to small business 
bidders. 

How does your district ensure small business participation? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
We have a very robus outreach program, providing training and engagement opportunities for small business on a consistent and ongoing basis.  We ensure that contractors that have marketed the district and have capabilities (services or supply) that fit the district’s contract opportunities are included on direct communications.  These communications could be advanced notice of a solicitation that will be coming out, outreach for informal sources sought/RFI, providing information on procurements potentially not advertised on beta.sam.gov and any other opportunities for engagement or education with the district.

The district also has a formalized acquisition strategy and planning process including a board that reviews and either approves or disapproves every strategy( including the small business competition part of the strategy).  The small business program manager chairs the board and is a voting member, providing the opportunity for the small business office to be in the middle of all market research and advocating for set asides and sole source procurements based on known contractor information.  The district has historically met or exceeded all small business goals, with the exception of the last year which included an award for over $100M to a large business.  The district also has a enior leadership team that puts small business and industry inclusion at a high priority.
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Question from Industry: 

From a contracting officer perspective, is it ok for a contractor to recite a FAR reference in 
an email, either requesting sole source opportunities or otherwise? Or do contracting 
officers get offended when this happens? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
From a USACE contracting perspective, this is not offensive and sometimes it’s helpful if the contractor cites references allowing the contracting officer the opportunity to look up what is being referenced and provide an insightful response.  As with anything, it’s all how you present things- just as you would with any other business relationship, just think of how you are addressing your customer- for instance it is not advisable to cite FAR and demand sole source procurements or question the intent of contracting officer’s decision (there are many things that are ultimately the contracting officer’s decision and not protestable and made with all available market research information and in accordance with all rules)  As with any business relationship, just decide what you want out of the communication and how to best communicate to get the response you want 
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Question from Industry: 

When is it ok to talk to a contracting officer during the acquisition process? 

Follow-Up:  Why is it difficult to get questions answered in a timely fashion on a solicitation? 
What do you suggest if a contractor has emailed and called and gets no response. 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
You can talk to a contracting officer really at any time during the pre-solicitation/planning phase prior to a solicitation release and during, it really depends on the questions.  General questions are fine, solicitation specific questions need to follow the solicitation instructions.

As far as difficulty getting questions answered-best advice is to keep trying, and even contact the small business programs office just to potentially help get more timely responses.  There can be many reasons for response delays, and contractors should have reasonable expectations re: responses, but if this is an open solicitation, ensure you are directly your questions appropriately (i.e. for USACE construction contracts, questions have to be asked online), and for others, ensure you are contacting the primary and secondary contacts listed on the solicitation, and if you are still not receiving feedback, contact the small business office.
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Question from Small Business Administration: 

What are some of the top mistakes you see contractors make? 

OR 

What is the biggest challenge/pain point as a contracting officer that would be helpful for 
companies to know? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
As stated in many forums, one big challenge is companies not responding to formal RFI or sources sought during the market research phase and then the contracting office does not have significant information to make an informed decision on a set aside.  Also, contractors not at least familiar with the regulations used for contracting and developing solicitations, and also not taking the time to really understand the district mission, procurement processes etc.  If contractors took the time to understand our opportunities and what is coming up and how to best play a part, this is a huge help for contracting and the acquisition team, specifically when planning a procurement strategy.  
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Question from Industry: 

Can you explain a little more about the use of Best Value, and specifically the district’s 
stance on Lowest Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA) strategies? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The district has historically utilized IFB, but the past few years has experienced a significant increase in the use of Best Value proposal techniques based on the types of projects and associated complexity or need to review offeror’s past performance and technical capabilities.  The use of LPTA is more regulated and the contracting office has to justify the use of this method based on the requirements in the DFARS, but Best Value with Trade Offs is utilized frequently even for small business set asides.
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Question from Industry: 

What is the best way to introduce ourselves to contracting officers? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Introductions to contracting officers are not always value added for contractors.  Many times the contracting officers do not get as involved in the day to day knowledge of contractors available in industry or even the market research stages.  After you have been awarded contracts, ensuring you at least touch base with the contracting officer is more for relationship building, but a good rule of thumb is to reach out to the small business programs office first.  This office within the district keeps all contractor information, provides to PM and contracting as necessary, advocates for specific set asides and sole source based on contractor information received and makes recommendations for specific contractor use for sole source procurements (normally 8(a)- the small business programs office plays a significant role in the market research requirements for all procurements and will include contract specialists in the process to understand available contractors.  The small business program office can introduce you to appropriate contract specialists and PM.
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Question from Industry: 

Scenario- What if 50 companies all have the same capabilities and good past performance 
for an opportunity- what would make one stand out? 

Follow Up: What if a company has extensive past performance commercially and even at a 
state/municipality level but has very little or no information in the Contractor Performance 
Assessment Reporting System (CPARS)?  How is that viewed? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
From the USACE Rock Island point of view, lack of CPARS or minimal CPARS is not a deal breaker when assessing past performance.  The contracting office will review any available information, understanding that not all past performance will be at a Federal level or even at the dollar value where a formal assessment is required.  An RFP will likely describe the types of past performance information that will be reviewed and provide the contractor an opportunity to provide with PPQ, in addition for IFB or RFQ, past performance is only one part of a responsibility determination and will use any available information to assess.
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FAQ: 

What exactly do you do for market research and how do you decide on small business set 
asides, full and open competition etc.? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Discussed previously when discussing how do we ensure small business participation.

Each procurement will stand on its own, and will require some level of market research.  This could consist of reviewing previous procurements of similar services (how was that advertised, what were the business sizes of the bidders, what was the size of the awardee), reviewing known contractors (agency lists-normally gathered from contractor self marketing or attendance at agency outreach events, reviewing SBA databases, asking other districts, or if there is not enough information available the district could issue a sources sought notice or formal RFI to obtain business responses.

Once we have the market research data we analyze it and determine whether we have a reasonable expectation of receiving 2 or more bids from responsible small business contractors.  Over $250K, we have to consider socioeconomic categories first so if the market research supports a set aside to SDVOSB or WOSB or HUBZone or 8(a), the district will consider first before a small business set aside.  How do we determine which socioeconomic category to use?  If the market research could support multiple set asides, and since no program has precendence over any of the others, the district will usually look at our small business goals at this point and see if there are any areas that may be challenging for us and that would be the first option.

After socioeconomic categories are checked, and small business, then we consider full and open.  That is the last option.  But remember we have to have the expectation of actually RECEIVING bids from 2 or more RESPONSIBLE small businesses.  Responsibility includes capabilities, past performance and other factors and while we don’t do a responsibility determination normally we know enough about the contractor pool and the complexities of the specific project to know if our pool of available small businesses meets those 3 criteria for “expectation”.
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Question from Procurement Technical Assistance Center: 

Why can’t subcontractors receive a performance rating from the prime contractor? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The SBA did have a proposed rule years ago for a pilot program to allow small business subcontractors the ability to have their own CPARS ratings.  Nothing really has happened from that to date, but that does not mean that you can’t ask your prime to include your performance in their write up in CPARS- prime contractors have an opportunity to write responses to the Government.  You would then be able to reference that project in your past performance, but at any rate no information in CPARS does not mean that you will have a negative or even a neutral rating on past performance, it would just be more on that company to keep good records of their projects as subcontractors (type of work, estimated dollar value, schedule etc)
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Question from Procurement Technical Assistance Center: 

How can potential prime contractors locate bidders to get on their “teams” early on? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
This is a very open ended question, but here are some options from an agency perspective:
Research who have been the main prime contractors for the type of work you are interested in for that DISTRICT (not in general but that district specifically)
Identify projects on the forecast and use that as a driver- should you find other small businesses with your certification but similar capabities so you can meet the self performance, should you find others with complementary capabilities
Research what large businesses have had subcontracting plans and for what type of work
Utilize the Interested Vendors list for projects from the time of presolicitation or even further
Use SBA DSBS database to search where the work will be performed and use as a starting point to reach out to companies with some past performance etc.
Ask the small business programs office for any information on companies that have marketed the district that are open for potential partnering discussions (these companies may also be looking to start working for the district but need others as partners)
Don’t wait until you see a solicitation to start looking for these partners
Ask the SBA offices in certain regions for potential recommendations and even consider mentor protégé programs
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Question from Industry: 

What do you recommend for a contractor that reviews a solicitation or RFI and would like 
to share a “better way”? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Share it!  Of course every agency is very different but for us, that is truly the time to provide input on potential contract structures, whether something is restrictive or if there are alternatives available in industry that we have not considered.

Is it a guarantee?  No, but this is a great first step in also building your relationship with that district.
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THAT’S IT? NEXT STEPS… 
1. District will gather all questions from webinar and others not presented and build a Q&A sheet 

to provide to attendees. 

2. Please provide any additional questions to Beth White Elizabeth.m.white@usace.army.mil 
and these will be added to the list. 

3. If you have not engaged with the district, and you are interested in learning more about our 
processes and upcoming contract opportunities, please contact Beth. 

mailto:Elizabeth.m.white@usace.army.mil
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